
State or Flortda 

DATE: January 26, 1999 ( ) 

TO: DiviSion of Records and Reponing ../"! ./ 

FROM: Richard R.cdanano, Division of Wattr and W:fste .rw'Pf(l. .!>6~~ 1 
Jellllifer Brubaker, Division or Legal Servicea w _ ·-

RE: Doc:k.et No. 97038l..SU, Appllcatlon for · fer of CertifiC&IC No. 4 S·S from 
S.nd•lhaven Utility, lnc. to CHP Utility in Ctwloae County. cancellation or 
Certi'fM:ale No. 49S..S, and exemption from Florida Publ ic Service CollllllWion 
rqu1at1oo. 

Order No. PSC-98-12.43-POP-SU, i.aued Sepcember 21, 1998, otdetcd lhat Docket No. 
970341..SU sball be c:lolled adminiattalively upon proof that all (ICillties and assets of 
Sarxlalbaven whlcb bad been lriDSfernd to CHP punRIAilt to Order No. PSC·97· 11SO-FOF-SU 
have been recomveyed to Saod."Jhaven and upon reinslatement of Certificate No. 495-5. Proof 
lhat all faQ1illcs and uaeu bad been rec:onveyed were placed io the docket me. by memo dntcd 
November 12. 1998, DoauroL:tt No. 12671-98. By letltt dated JIUIU&.IY 15, 1998 a copy of the 
certificate was sent to Mr. Spade (copy aUIChed). 

cc: Divisiom of Records and Reponing (Grant) 
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